
    

 

AGENDA 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 

          September 6, 2016  
442 N. Cedar Lake Road 

To Follow the Regular Board Meeting 

The Regular Board Meeting is 7:00 P.M. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1. ROLL CALL 

 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

2.1 Approve the Minutes of the Committee of the Whole Meeting of August 15, 2016 

 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

4. COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

 

 Community Development  

 Clerk’s Office 

 Human Resources and Finance 

 Public Works, Facilities and Capital Assets, and Engineering 

o North Rosedale Court  & Hillside Dr. Pavement Rehabilitation 

o Well #3 Rehabilitation 

o Nippersink Road Rehabilitation Construction 

o Nippersink Road Rehabilitation Construction Services Work Order 

o Nippersink Road Rehabilitation MFT Fund Allocation  

o Nippersink Road Rehabilitation Lake County IGA 

 Special Events 

 Building and Zoning 

 Police 

o Squad Car Radar Units 

o Mobile Data Computers  

o Forensic Evidence Drying Cabinet 

o Disposal of Surplus Property 

 Administration 

 

5. SUGGESTED NEW TOPICS 

 

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

6.1 Motion to move to Executive Session to discuss potential litigation pursuant to Section 

2c(1) of the Illinois Open Meeting Act 

 
7. ADJOURN  

 

 



    2.1
   Draft 

MINUTES 
VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 
          August 15, 2016,  

442 N. Cedar Lake Road 
To Follow the Regular Board Meeting 

The Regular Board Meeting is 7:00 P.M. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE WAS 
CALLED TO ORDER BY DAN MACGILLIS, VILLAGE PRESIDENT AT 7:58 P.M. 
 

1. ROLL CALL 
Present: Trustees Frye, Kraly, Newby, Triphahn 
Absent: Trustees Foy, Rodriguez 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

2.1 Approve the Minutes of the Committee of the Whole Meeting of August 1, 2016 
Trustee Newby moved, Seconded by Trustee Triphahn, to approve the Minutes of the 
Committee of the Whole Meeting of August 1, 2016. Upon a unanimous voice vote; the 
Mayor declared the motion carried 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
NONE 

 
4. COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

 
• Community Development  
• Clerk’s Office 
• Human Resources and Finance 

o Police Pension Report to the Village Board 
Finance Director Frerichs shared with the board the annual report  on the condition of 
the Police Pension fund which had been certified and approved at the July 21, 2016 
Round Lake Police Pension Board meeting 
 

The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 
 

o GASB 45 Proposals 
Finance Director Frerichs recommended a contract with Lauterbach and Amen, LLC 
to provide actuarial valuation services that will ensure compliance with mandated 
GASB 45 standards for the upcoming Fiscal Year 2016 audit. He stated that 5 RFP's 
were sent out and we received 4 quotes back, the other proposals would be available 
upon request in his office 
 

The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 
 
 
 
 



COTW Minutes August 15, 2016 Page 2 

 
• Public Works, Facilities and Capital Assets, and Engineering 

o Snow Plowing Contract 
Public Works Director Wedoff recommended a contract with Acres Group to plow 
snow in the Bright Meadows neighborhood for the 2016-2017 winter season. He 
stated the request for proposals were advertised and we received four proposals back. 
Director Wedoff stated that the cost per snow plowing event is based on the number 
of inches of snow for each and proposals received were based on snow fall records for 
the past eight years.  
    

The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 
 

o 2016 Sidewalk Repair and Replacement Project Additions 
Public Works Director Wedoff recommended adding several locations to the 
Sidewalk & Curb Repair 2016 project. Some sidewalks were removed as part of an 
emergency water main break on Rte. 134 & Greenwood that needs to be replaced. 
The Round Lake Area School district also contacted staff regarding adding an ADA 
compliant crosswalk at Magee Middle School on Hart Road. The Village owns the 
sidewalk on one side while the School district owns the other side. He is 
recommending that the Village complete both sides under this contract so the 
sidewalks are uniform and have the school district reimburse the Village for their 
portion of the work.  
 

The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 
 

• Special Events 
• Building and Zoning 
• Police 
• Administration 

o Newsletter 
Village Administrator Steve Shields stated that an initiative was brought forth about 2 
months ago by the Mayor's office to stare a newsletter to communicate to a wider 
audience in the Village of Round Lake. He stated that he and the Mayor met with 
Christine Gentes to discuss the possibility of her preparing and facilitating the 
newsletter process. Chris’s background was mentioned as well as stating the she 
currently also prepares the Round Lake Beach Newsletter. 
Chris attended the most recent staff meeting where she answered any questions or 
issues that the department heads presented regarding the first newsletter that is 
scheduled to go out in September. Software for the newsletter layout had been 
discussed as well as how to communicate the newsletter with the letter electronically. 
The company, Constant Contact, had been chosen due to the ease of use and the 
number of other vendors in the area that also uses their services. Mr. Shields stated a 
few items still needs to be addressed such as a newsletter schedule and letting the 
residents and businesses know we have a newsletter and then getting them signed up 
on the distribution list.   
 

o Benefit Renewal Presentation 
Village Administrator Steve Shields introduced Marcus Newman from GCG 
Financial whose company obtained quotes for health, dental and life insurance 
benefits on behalf of the Village. Mr. Newman stated that the Village will remain 



COTW Minutes August 15, 2016 Page 3 

with Blue Cross Blue Shield (BCBS) with the same plan selections as the prior year, 
with an estimated 1.3% increase in premiums. BCBS agreed to extend the current 
renewal date 15 months instead of the normal 12 months at an additional cost of 1%, 
so this current enrollment would be to January 1, 2018, afterwards it would be 12 
months. The total renewal percentage would be 2.3%, budgeted percent increase had 
been estimated at 15%.  
Dental remained with Principal, with the same plan selections as the prior year at an 
estimated 4.90% increase in premiums, budgeted was estimated at 7.5%. Principal 
also agreed to extend their rates to January 1, 2018.  
Vision will remain with the current carrier with no change in premiums. The Village 
entered into a 4 year agreement that will expire on September 30, 2018.  
Life Insurance will remain with Principal and staff suggested increasing from 
$25,000.00 to $50,000.00.  
VA Shields thanked Brandy Schroff, the Villages new Human Resource Manager, for 
her contribution in the process and for holding the open enrollment fair that will take 
place for Village Employees. He stated in the past the Village didn't have a HR person 
to go to for questions or the overall process with insurance.  
 

The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 
 

5. SUGGESTED NEW TOPICS 
 

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

7. ADJOURN  
 

Motion by Trustee Newby, Seconded by Trustee Triphahn to adjourn the Committee of the Whole 
meeting at 8:21 P.M. Upon a unanimous voice vote, the Mayor declared the motion carried.  
 
APPROVED:   
 
 
__________________________    _________________________ 
Patricia C. Blauvelt     Daniel MacGillis 
Village Clerk     Village President   
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
TITLE: N. ROSEDALE CT. & HILLSIDE DRIVE PAVT REHAB Agenda Item No.  COTW  

 
Executive Summary 

 
Staff recommends accepting a bid from Chicagoland Paving Contractors, Inc. to complete 
construction for the North Rosedale Court and Hillside Drive Pavement Rehabilitation project.  
The project will consist of a full depth mill and replacement of the existing asphalt roadway on N. 
Rosedale Ct. from Cedar Lake Road to Ridgewood Dr. and Hillside Dr. from Ridgewood Dr. to 
N. Park Rd. 
 
The following bids were received: 
 Chicagoland Paving $85,900.00 
 Peter Baker & Son $87,345.60 
 Payne & Dolan $87,522.90 
 Maneval Construction $110,602.12 
 
The Recommendation to Award and Bid Tab are attached. 
 

Recommended Action 
 
Accept a bid from Chicagoland Paving Contractors, Inc. to complete construction for the North 
Rosedale Court and Hillside Drive Pavement Rehabilitation project. 
 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):09/06/16 

 
Lead Department: Public Works 
 

Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   
 
 
Item Budgeted:   X   Yes        No       N/A 
 
 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 
 
 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $242,700.00

Item Requested $76,000.00 $85,900.00
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $29,100.00

35-20-83-88301 $318,700.00 $115,000.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$203,700.00

-

 
 
 



 

August 29, 2016 

Mr. Adam Wedoff, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 
Village of Round Lake 
751 West Townline Road 
Round Lake, Illinois  60073 

RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD 
Subject:  Round Lake – N Rosedale Ct and Hillside Dr Pavement Rehabilitation 

Dear Mr. Wedoff: 

The following proposals were received for the N Rosedale Ct and Hillside Dr Pavement Rehabilitation 

project on August 25, 2016: 

Bidder Amount of Bid 
Chicagoland Paving Contractors, Inc.  
Lake Zurich, Illinois $85,900.00 

  
Peter Baker & Son Co.  
Lake Bluff, Illinois $87,345.60 
  
Payne & Dolan, Inc.  
Antioch, Illinois $87,522.90 
  
Maneval Construction Co, Inc.  
Ingleside, Illinois $110,602.12 

 
We have reviewed each of the proposals and find Chicagoland Paving Contractors, Inc. to be the 
lowest responsive and responsible Bidder.  Chicagoland Paving Contractors, Inc. has successfully 
completed numerous projects with Baxter & Woodman, Inc.  Based upon our past experience with 
this Bidder, we believe that Chicagoland Paving Contractors, Inc. is qualified to complete the Project. 
 
We recommend the award of the Contract to Chicagoland Paving Contractors, Inc. in the amount of 
$85,900.00.  Please find enclosed a tabulation of bids and the original bid documents. 

We look forward to your decision and to the successful completion of the Project. 

Sincerely, 

BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC. 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS 
 
 
Daniel J. Schug, P.E. 
 
I:\Crystal Lake\ROULK\160689-10 PH II -III Rosedale\00-Misc\Bidding\Award Recommendation 8-29-16.docx 



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE BASTER & WOODMAN
CONSULTING ENGINEER'S
TABULATION OF BIDS

DATE/TIME:  08-25-2016 @ 11:15 A.M.

ENGINEERS JOB NO: 160689

No. Item Description Unit Quanitity  Unit Price  Item Cost  Unit Price  Item Cost  Unit Price  Item Cost  Unit Price  Item Cost  Unit Price  Item Cost
1 GEOTECHNICAL FABRIC FOR GROUND STABILIZATION SQ YD 423 1.50$ 634.50$ 1.50$ 634.50$ 0.75$ 317.25$ 1.00$ 423.00$ 1.18$ 499.14$
2 PARKWAY RESTORATION (SEEDING) SQ YD 360 16.00$ 5,760.00$ 10.00$ 3,600.00$ 11.50$ 4,140.00$ 11.50$ 4,140.00$ 14.16$ 5,097.60$
3 GRADING AND SHAPING DITCHES FOOT 540 15.00$ 8,100.00$ 10.00$ 5,400.00$ 13.50$ 7,290.00$ 21.00$ 11,340.00$ 22.42$ 12,106.80$
4 TEMPORARY DITCH CHECKS FOOT 30 18.00$ 540.00$ 15.00$ 450.00$ 15.00$ 450.00$ 15.00$ 450.00$ 14.16$ 424.80$
5 INLET FILTERS EACH 3 250.00$ 750.00$ 100.00$ 300.00$ 250.00$ 750.00$ 250.00$ 750.00$ 147.50$ 442.50$
6 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, TYPE B TON 47 40.00$ 1,880.00$ 25.00$ 1,175.00$ 13.50$ 634.50$ 24.00$ 1,128.00$ 37.76$ 1,774.72$
7 PREPARATION OF BASE SQ YD 1,688 4.50$ 7,596.00$ 1.50$ 2,532.00$ 1.00$ 1,688.00$ 3.00$ 5,064.00$ 1.75$ 2,954.00$
8 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT 12" SQ YD 423 50.00$ 21,150.00$ 29.00$ 12,267.00$ 40.05$ 16,941.15$ 40.00$ 16,920.00$ 27.14$ 11,480.22$
9 HOT-MIX ASPHALT BINDER COURSE, IL-19.0, N50 TON 248 100.00$ 24,800.00$ 75.00$ 18,600.00$ 70.00$ 17,360.00$ 64.00$ 15,872.00$ 85.73$ 21,261.04$
10 HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, MIX "D", N50 TON 200 105.00$ 21,000.00$ 87.00$ 17,400.00$ 80.00$ 16,000.00$ 70.00$ 14,000.00$ 100.30$ 20,060.00$
11 BITUMINOUS MATERIALS (TACK COAT) POUND 770 0.90$ 693.00$ 0.01$ 7.70$ 0.01$ 7.70$ 0.01$ 7.70$ 1.18$ 908.60$
12 HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE REMOVAL, 4" SQ YD 1,688 7.00$ 11,816.00$ 5.45$ 9,199.60$ 7.00$ 11,816.00$ 3.90$ 6,583.20$ 7.76$ 13,098.88$
13 AGGREGATE WEDGE SHOULDER, TYPE B TON 27 50.00$ 1,350.00$ 50.00$ 1,350.00$ 60.00$ 1,620.00$ 160.00$ 4,320.00$ 53.10$ 1,433.70$
14 MOBILIZATION LSUM 1 5,000.00$ 5,000.00$ 3,000.00$ 3,000.00$ 7,575.00$ 7,575.00$ 4,000.00$ 4,000.00$ 5,900.00$ 5,900.00$
15 TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROTECTION LSUM 1 5,000.00$ 5,000.00$ 4,809.20$ 4,809.20$ 1.00$ 1.00$ 2,500.00$ 2,500.00$ 2,500.00$ 2,500.00$
16 GRADING AND SHAPING SHOULDERS UNIT 14 100.00$ 1,400.00$ 250.00$ 3,500.00$ 50.00$ 700.00$ 1.00$ 14.00$ 538.08$ 7,533.12$
17 TEMPORARY ACCESS (PRIVATE ENTRANCE) EACH 5 100.00$ 500.00$ 125.00$ 625.00$ 5.00$ 25.00$ 1.00$ 5.00$ 177.00$ 885.00$
18 TEMPORARY ACCESS (COMMERCIAL ENTRANCE) EACH 2 200.00$ 400.00$ 175.00$ 350.00$ 5.00$ 10.00$ 1.00$ 2.00$ 295.00$ 590.00$
19 TEMPORARY ACCESS (ROAD) EACH 4 500.00$ 2,000.00$ 175.00$ 700.00$ 5.00$ 20.00$ 1.00$ 4.00$ 413.00$ 1,652.00$

TOTAL PROJECT COST 120,369.50$
BIDDER'S PROPOSAL (AS-READ) 85,900.00$ 87,345.60$ 87,522.90$ 110,602.12$
BIDDER'S PROPOSAL (AS-CORRECTED) 85,900.00$ 87,345.60$ 87,522.90$ 110,602.12$

N ROSEDALE CT & HILLSIDE DR PAVEMENT REHABILITATION

 Peter Baker & Son
2

 Maneval Construction
4

 Engineer's Opinion of Probable
Construction Cost 1 3

 Chicagoland Paving  Payne & Dolan, Inc.



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
TITLE: WELL NO. 3 REHABILITATION Agenda Item No.  COTW  

 
Executive Summary 

 
Staff recommends approving a bid from Water Well Solutions for the rehabilitation of Well No. 
3.  The rehabilitation will follow a stepped approach as laid out in the Well 3 Feasibility Study.  
This approach will allow Village staff to evaluate the results of each step and determine whether 
or not the project will continue on to the next step or be terminated.  This work is intended to 
either restore the well to a viable source of emergency water or abandon the well.  Right now, the 
well has a very low output that would not be a substantial source of water in an emergency 
situation.   
 
The following bids were received: 
 Water Well Solution   $138,156.60 
 Layne Christensen    $154,664.00 
 Great Lakes Water Resources Group $164,850.00 
 Municipal Well & Pump  $178,413.00 
 
See the attached Recommendation to Award and Bid Tab for additional information. 

Recommended Action 
 
Approve a bid from Water Well Solutions for the rehabilitation of Well No. 3. 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):09/06/16 

 
Lead Department: Public Works 
 

Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   
 
 
Item Budgeted:   X   Yes       No       N/A 
 
 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 
 
 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $2,683,581.00

Item Requested $260,000.00 $138,156.60
YTD Actual $30,571.04
Amount Encumbered $0.00

50-60-81-88101 $2,943,581.00 $168,727.64

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$2,774,853.36

-

 
 
 



 
August 29, 2016 

Mr. Adam Wedoff, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 
Village of Round Lake 
751 West Townline Road 
Round Lake, Illinois  60073 

RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD 
Subject:  Round Lake – Water Supply Well No. 3 Rehabilitation 

Dear Mr. Wedoff: 

The following proposals were received for the Water Supply Well No. 3 Rehabilitation project on 

August 25, 2016: 

Bidder Amount of Bid 
Water Well Solutions  
Oconomowoc, Wisconsin $138,156.600 

  

Layne Christensen Company  
Aurora, Illinois $154,664.00 
  

Great Lakes Water Resources Group  
Joliet, Illinois $164,850.000 
  

Municipal Well & Pump  
Waupun, Wisconsin $178,413.000 

 
We have reviewed each of the proposals and find Water Well Solutions (WWS) to be the lowest 
responsive and responsible Bidder.  WWS has successfully completed numerous projects with Baxter 
& Woodman, Inc.  Based upon our past experience with this Bidder, we believe that WWS is qualified 
to complete the Project. 
 
We recommend the award of the Contract to WWS in the amount of $138,156.60.  Please find 
enclosed a tabulation of bids and the original bid documents. 

We look forward to your decision and to the successful completion of the Project. 

Sincerely, 

BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC. 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS 
 
 
Eric J. Murauskas, P.E. 
 
I:\Crystal Lake\ROULK\150490-Well No. 3 Rehabilitation\40-Design\Award Recommendation 8-29-16.docx 



No. Item Unit QTY Unit Total Unit Total Unit Total Unit Total Unit Total
Price Price Price Price Price Price

1.     
 

MOBILIZATION:  Lump Sum  $ 10,000.00 1,500.00$    10,454.00$  9,996.00$    8,520.00$     
    

2.     
 

PULL AND DISPOSE OF EXISTING     
PUMPING EQUIPMENT; AND     
INSTALLATION OF NEW PUMPING     
EQUIPMENT:  Lump Sum  $ 35,000.00 17,750.00$  12,665.00$  17,089.00$  24,220.00$   

    
3.     
 

PROVIDE, INSTALL, AND REMOVE     
TEST PUMP:  Lump Sum  $ 25,000.00 13,400.00$  11,848.00$  23,600.00$  21,070.00$   

    
4.     
 

COLUMN PIPE: 651 ft.  $           55.00  $ 35,805.00 23.10$       15,038.10$  55.00$    35,805.00$  48.00$    31,248.00$  39.50$       25,714.50$   
5.     
 

COLUMN PIPE CHECK VALVE: 2 each  $      2,000.00  $   4,000.00 854.00$     1,708.00$    950.00$  1,900.00$    710.00$  1,420.00$    810.00$     1,620.00$     
    

6.     
 

AIR LINES (PAIRED): 655 ft.  $             1.00  $      655.00 1.10$         720.50$       1.00$      655.00$       1.00$      655.00$       1.50$         982.50$        
    

7.     
 

DEEP WELL SUBMERSIBLE PUMP:  Lump Sum  $   6,000.00 6,660.00$    6,580.00$    6,909.00$    4,290.00$     
    

8.     
 

SUBMERSIBLE MOTOR:  Lump Sum  $ 12,000.00 14,510.00$  18,750.00$  12,835.00$  13,270.00$   
    

9.     
 

PUMP MOTOR POWER CABLE: 700 ft.  $           25.00  $ 17,500.00 21.45$       15,015.00$  13.00$    9,100.00$    22.00$    15,400.00$  20.50$       14,350.00$   
    

10.    TELEVISE WELL:  Lump Sum  $   4,000.00 1,300.00$    1,600.00$    1,470.00$    3,320.00$     
    

11.    BAILING: 40 hours  $         500.00  $ 20,000.00 335.00$     13,400.00$  280.00$  11,200.00$  342.00$  13,680.00$  386.00$     15,440.00$   
    

12.    TEST PUMPING (TEST PUMP): 28 hours  $         500.00  $ 14,000.00 165.00$     4,620.00$    202.00$  5,656.00$    190.00$  5,320.00$    447.00$     12,516.00$   
    

13.    PUMP TEST (PERMANENT PUMP): 4 hours  $         500.00  $   2,000.00 165.00$     660.00$       202.00$  808.00$       342.00$  1,368.00$    1,070.00$  4,280.00$     
    

14.    WELL DISINFECTION:  Lump Sum  $   2,500.00 3,500.00$    2,937.00$    1,600.00$    670.00$        
  

15. ELECTRICAL  Lump Sum  $ 50,000.00 28,375.00$  24,706.00$  22,260.00$  28,150.00$   
    

Engineer's Estinmate of Probable Cost:
Bidder's Proposal as Read

 $                         238,460.00 

Village of Round Lake, Illinois
Water Supply Well No. 3 Rehabilitation

Municipal Well & Pump
Engineer's Estimate

Bid Date/Time:  August 25, 2016/11:00 A.M.
Engineer's Job No.:  150490.40

Water Well Solutions Layne Christensen Great Lakes Water

41 32

138,156.60$                     154,664.00$                   164,850.00$                   178,413.00$                      



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
TITLE: NIPPERSINK RD REHABILITATION CONSTRUCTION Agenda Item No.  COTW  

 
Executive Summary 

 
Staff will be letting the Nippersink Road Rehabilitation project for bids in the upcoming IDOT 
bulletin.  Due to scheduling requirements, the bids cannot be opened until September 19th which 
is the day of the next Board Meeting.  Therefore the low bidder would be brought to the Board as 
part of the Regular Agenda.  The reason for the expedited schedule is to allow the contractor as 
much time as possible to complete the project this fall.   
 
An Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) has been submitted to Lake County for the section of 
Cedar Lake Road that coincides with Nippersink Road.  That stretch will be completed as part of 
this project and will be funded by the Lake County DOT if they adopt the IGA.  They are 
scheduled to vote on the IGA at the October 11th meeting.  If the County does not approve the 
IGA, their portion of the project would be eliminated from the contract. 
 
Plans and Specifications are available at the Public Works office for review. 
 
The Engineer’s Estimate for this project is $825,675.50.  The County portion is estimated at 
$244,421.50.  That leaves the Village portion at $581,254.  The budgeted amount is $615,000. 
 

Recommended Action 
 
Move the Nippersink Road Rehabilitation Project to the Regular Agenda for consideration of bids at the September 
12th Board Meeting. 

 
Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s): 09/06/16 

 
Lead Department: Public Works 
 

Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   
 
 
Item Budgeted:    X   Yes        No        N/A 
 
 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 
 
 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
10-60-83-88301 $722,480.00
Item Requested $515,000.00 TBD
Y-T-D Actual $126,946.16
Amount Encumbered $0.00
   Total $1,237,480.00 $126,946.16
50-60-81-88101 $2,843,581.00
Item Requested $100,000.00 TBD
Y-T-D Actual $30,571.04
Amount Encumbered $0.00
   Total $2,943,581.00 $30,571.04

Grand Total $4,181,061.00 $157,517.20

Under
Request is over/under budget:

$4,023,543.80

 
 



101+20 TO 111+95 111+95 TO 122+00
122+00 TO 125+33

403+93 TO 409+80
125+33 TO 129+02 129+02 TO 132+16 11+00 TO 14+27 129+02 TO 132+18

NIPPERSINK RD NIPPERSINK RD NIPPERSINK RD NIPPERSINK RD NIPPERSINK RD NORTH CEDAR LAKE RD NIPPERSINK RD

SCHOOL ENTRANCE CAPRI DR CEDAR LAKE RD (SOUTH) GOODNOW BLVD CEDAR LAKE RD (NORTH) CEDAR LAKE RD (SOUTH) WATER MAIN

TOTAL UNIT TOTAL TO TO TO TO TO TO REPLACEMENT

PAY ITEM UNIT QTY PRICE  PRICE CAPRI DR CEDAR LAKE RD (SOUTH) GOODNOW BLVD CEDAR LAKE RD (NORTH) IL 134 NIPPERSINK RD

LENGTH TO BE IMPROVED FOOT 4,010 1,075 1,005 920 369 314 327

WIDTH TO BE IMPROVED 825,675.50 22 22 22-25 25-48 42-48 20

PAVEMENT AREA TO BE IMPROVED SQ YD 11,565 2,695 2,595 2,255 1,475 1,725 820

1 REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF UNSUITABLE MATERIAL CU YD 239 $45.00 $10,755.00 47 45 62 37 34 14
2 TRENCH BACKFILL CU YD 51 $50.00 $2,550.00 35 4 12
3 GEOTECHNICAL FABRIC FOR GROUND STABILIZATION SQ YD 580 $3.00 $1,740.00 135 130 113 74 87 41
4 TOPSOIL FURNISH AND PLACE,  4" SQ YD 172 $8.00 $1,376.00 6 3 153 10
5 NITROGEN FERTILIZER NUTRIENT POUND 7 $5.00 $35.00 1 1 4 1
6 POTASSIUM FERTILIZER NUTRIENT POUND 7 $5.00 $35.00 1 1 4 1
7 SODDING, SALT TOLERANT SQ YD 172 $20.00 $3,440.00 6 3 153 10
8 SUPPLEMENTAL WATERING UNIT 6 $100.00 $600.00 1 1 3 1
9 PERIMETER EROSION BARRIER FOOT 1,000 $3.00 $3,000.00 750 125 125
10 INLET FILTERS EACH 20 $200.00 $4,000.00 3 3 3 8 2 1
11 INLET AND PIPE PROTECTION EACH 4 $160.00 $640.00 1 1 2
12 AGGREGATE SUBGRADE IMPROVEMENT 12" SQ YD 580 $20.00 $11,600.00 135 130 113 74 87 41
13 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, TYPE B 4" SQ YD 222 $12.00 $2,664.00 9 6 65 100 42
14 BITUMINOUS MATERIALS (TACK COAT) POUND 7,810 $0.50 $3,905.00 1,820 1,752 1,523 996 1,165 554
15 MIXTURE FOR CRACKS, JOINTS, AND FLANGEWAYS TON 6 $250.00 $1,500.00 1 1 1 1 1 1
16 POLYMERIZED LEVELING BINDER (MACHINE METHOD), N70 TON 366 $110.00 $40,260.00 162 155 49
17 HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE REMOVAL - BUTT JOINT SQ YD 280 $25.00 $7,000.00 31 23 26 23 114 63
18 HOT-MIX ASPHALT BINDER COURSE, IL-19.0, N50 TON 723 $90.00 $65,070.00 301 198 224
19 HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, MIX "D", N50 TON 1,121 $95.00 $106,495.00 283 271 201 132 149 85
20 PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE SIDEWALK 5 INCH SQ FT 936 $10.00 $9,360.00 80 52 465 156 183
21 DETECTABLE WARNINGS (LCDOT STANDARD) SQ FT 137 $30.00 $4,110.00 12 12 25 63 25
22 COMBINATION CURB AND GUTTER REMOVAL FOOT 35 $20.00 $700.00 35
23 HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE REMOVAL, 2.5" SQ YD 6,328 $3.00 $18,984.00 2,804 2,684 840
24 HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE REMOVAL, 3.5 " SQ YD 5,573 $4.00 $22,292.00 2,324 1,524 1,725
25 SIDEWALK REMOVAL SQ FT 916 $2.00 $1,832.00 60 52 465 156 183
26 PIPE CULVERT REMOVAL FOOT 125 $10.00 $1,250.00 125
27 CLASS D PATCHES, TYPE II,   6 INCH SQ YD 254 $75.00 $19,050.00 41 39 34 23 104 13
28 CLASS D PATCHES, TYPE III,  6 INCH SQ YD 800 $70.00 $56,000.00 162 156 136 89 207 50
29 CLASS D PATCHES, TYPE IV,   6 INCH SQ YD 1,466 $65.00 $95,290.00 203 195 170 111 725 62
30 PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE FLARED END SECTIONS 12" EACH 2 $800.00 $1,600.00 2
31 STORM SEWERS, CLASS A, TYPE 1   12" FOOT 140 $70.00 $9,800.00 125 15
32 STORM SEWER (WATER MAIN REQUIREMENTS) 8 INCH FOOT 45 $90.00 $4,050.00 45
33 INLETS, TYPE A, TYPE 8 GRATE EACH 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 1
34 INLETS, TYPE B, TYPE 8 GRATE EACH 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 1
35 CATCH BASINS, TYPE C, TYPE 1 FRAME, OPEN LID EACH 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 1
36 MANHOLES, TYPE A, 4'-DIAMETER, TYPE 1 FRAME, OPEN LID EACH 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 1
37 MANHOLES, TYPE A, 4'-DIAMETER, TYPE 11V FRAME AND GRATE EACH 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 1
38 FRAMES AND LIDS TO BE ADJUSTED (SPECIAL) EACH 17 $400.00 $6,800.00 2 2 5 2 6
39 CATCH BASINS TO BE RECONSTRUCTED EACH 3 $800.00 $2,400.00 2 1
40 FRAMES AND LIDS, TYPE 1, OPEN LID EACH 2 $400.00 $800.00 1 1
41 FRAMES, TYPE 11V EACH 1 $400.00 $400.00 1
42 VALVE BOXES TO BE ADJUSTED EACH 3 $500.00 $1,500.00 3
43 COMBINATION CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER, TYPE B-6.12 (SPECIAL) FOOT 525 $60.00 $31,500.00 60 370 95
44 AGGREGATE WEDGE SHOULDER, TYPE B TON 126 $50.00 $6,300.00 47 38 21 7 13
45 MOBILIZATION L SUM 1 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 30% 25% 15% 10% 10% 10%
46 TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROTECTION, (SPECIAL) L SUM 1 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 30% 25% 15% 10% 10% 10%
47 SHORT-TERM PAVEMENT MARKING FOOT 3,408 $1.00 $3,408.00 893 837 769 329 285 295
48 WORK ZONE PAVEMENT MARKING REMOVAL SQ FT 1,138 $0.50 $569.00 298 279 257 110 95 99
49 TEMPORARY PAVEMENT MARKING - LINE 4" FOOT 1,760 $1.00 $1,760.00 1,760
50 TEMPORARY PAVEMENT MARKING - LINE 24" FOOT 30 $3.00 $90.00 30
51 THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING - LINE 4" FOOT 13,556 $1.00 $13,556.00 4,300 4,020 1,840 738 1,350 1,308
52 THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING - LINE 5" FOOT 2,578 $1.00 $2,578.00 1,840 738
53 THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING - LINE 6" FOOT 190 $1.10 $209.00 95 95
54 THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING - LINE 12" FOOT 460 $1.50 $690.00 50 50 60 150 150
55 THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING - LINE 24" FOOT 150 $3.00 $450.00 14 12 28 14 68 14
56 PAVEMENT MARKING REMOVAL SQ FT 1,510 $2.50 $3,775.00 1,510
57 RECESSED REFLECTIVE PAVEMENT MARKER EACH 56 $60.00 $3,360.00 40 16
58 RAISED REFELCTIVE PAVEMENT MARKER REMOVAL EACH 56 $35.00 $1,960.00 40 16
59 COMBINATION CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT FOOT 175 $50.00 $8,750.00 50 30 95
60 GRADING AND SHAPING SHOULDERS FOOT 4,873 $2.50 $12,182.50 1,882 1,517 700 268 506
61 TEMPORARY ACCESS (PRIVATE ENTRANCE) EACH 2 $200.00 $400.00 2
62 TEMPORARY ACCESS (COMMERCIAL ENTRANCE) EACH 2 $300.00 $600.00 2
63 TEMPORARY ACCESS (ROAD) EACH 2 $400.00 $800.00 2
64 RELOCATE SIGN PANEL AND POST EACH 4 $200.00 $800.00 1 1 2
65 EXPLORATION TRENCH, SPECIAL FOOT 50 $100.00 $5,000.00 50
66 REMOVE AND REINSTALL BRICK PAVER SQ FT 150 $40.00 $6,000.00 150
67 DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN, OPEN CUT - 6" FOOT 86 $90.00 $7,740.00 86
68 DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN, OPEN CUT - 8" FOOT 65 $100.00 $6,500.00 65
69 DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN, OPEN CUT - 12" FOOT 160 $120.00 $19,200.00 160
70 DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN (RESTRAINED JOINT TYPE), OPEN CUT - 6" FOOT 5 $95.00 $475.00 5
71 DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN (RESTRAINED JOINT TYPE), OPEN CUT - 8" FOOT 25 $105.00 $2,625.00 25
72 DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN (RESTRAINED JOINT TYPE), OPEN CUT - 12" FOOT 45 $125.00 $5,625.00 45
73 DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN IN SDR 26 CASING PIPE, OPEN CUT - 12" FOOT 20 $200.00 $4,000.00 20
74 GATE VALVES, 6" EACH 1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 1
75 GATE VALVES, 8" EACH 1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 1
76 VALVE VAULTS, 5' DIAMETER EACH 3 $5,000.00 $15,000.00 3
77 FIRE HYDRANTS EACH 1 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 1
78 DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN FITTINGS - 8" x 6" REDUCER EACH 1 $350.00 $350.00 1
79 DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN FITTINGS - 12" x 8" REDUCER EACH 1 $400.00 $400.00 1
80 DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN FITTINGS - 8" x 6" TEE EACH 1 $500.00 $500.00 1
81 DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN FITTINGS - 12" x 6" TEE EACH 1 $650.00 $650.00 1
82 DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN FITTINGS - 12" x 8" TEE EACH 1 $650.00 $650.00 1
83 DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN FITTINGS - 6" 45 DEGREE BEND EACH 2 $400.00 $800.00 2
84 DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN FITTINGS - 12" 11.25 DEGREE BEND EACH 1 $650.00 $650.00 1
85 DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN FITTINGS - 12" 22.5 DEGREE BEND EACH 2 $650.00 $1,300.00 2
86 DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN FITTINGS - 8" SOLID SLEEVE EACH 1 $400.00 $400.00 1
87 TRENCH BACKFILL - WATER MAIN FOOT 386 $40.00 $15,440.00 386
88 TRENCH BACKFILL - SERVICE PIPE FOOT 50 $30.00 $1,500.00 50
89 WATER SERVICE CONNECTIONS, 1 1/2" EACH 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 1
90 WATER SERVICE PIPE, OPEN CUT, 1 1/2" FOOT 50 $50.00 $2,500.00 50
91 CONNECTION TO EXISTING WATER MAIN (NON-PRESSURE CONNECTION), 6" EACH 1 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 1
92 CONNECTION TO EXISTING WATER MAIN (NON-PRESSURE CONNECTION), 8" EACH 1 $4,750.00 $4,750.00 1
93 CONNECTION TO EXISTING WATER MAIN (PRESSURE CONNECTION), 12" EACH 1 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 1
94 NON-SPECIAL WASTE DISPOSAL CU YD 50 $100.00 $5,000.00 50
95 SOIL DISPOSAL ANALYSIS EACH 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 1

TOTAL $825,675.50 $126,872.00 $131,418.00 $129,532.00 $114,889.50 $163,934.50 $38,974.50 $120,055.00

$461,199.00

$120,055.00

$244,421.50LAKE COUNTY FUNDS

ROUND LAKE WATER AND SEWER FUNDS

ROUND LAKE MFT FUNDS

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS - NIPPERSINK ROAD ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

FINAL COST ESTIMATE 9/1/2016



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
TITLE: NIPPERSINK RD REHABILITATION CONSTRUCTION 
SERVICES WORK  ORDER 

Agenda Item No.  COTW  

 
Executive Summary 

 
Staff recommends accepting a proposal from Baxter & Woodman, Inc. to provide construction 
services for the Nippersink Road Rehabilitation project.  The proposed fee is a total not to exceed 
$56,800.00. 
 
An Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) has been submitted to Lake County for the section of 
Cedar Lake Road that coincides with Nippersink Road.  The IGA includes $24,442.15 for 
construction services to be funded by the Lake County DOT if they adopt the IGA.  They are 
scheduled to vote on the IGA at the October 11th meeting.  If the County does not approve the 
IGA, their portion of the project would be eliminated from the contract. 
 
That leaves the Village portion at $32,357.85.  The budgeted amount is $50,000. 

Recommended Action 
 
Accept a proposal from Baxter & Woodman, Inc. to provide construction services for the 
Nippersink Road Rehabilitation project. 
 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s): 09/06/16 

 
Lead Department: Public Works 
 

Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   
 
 
Item Budgeted:    X   Yes        No        N/A 
 
 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 
 
 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
10-60-83-88301 $1,197,480.00
Item Requested $40,000.00 $25,886.28
Y-T-D Actual $126,946.16
Amount Encumbered $0.00
   Total $1,237,480.00 $152,832.44
50-60-81-88101 $2,933,581.00
Item Requested $10,000.00 $6,471.57
Y-T-D Actual $30,571.04
Amount Encumbered $0.00
   Total $2,943,581.00 $37,042.61

Grand Total $4,181,061.00 $189,875.05

Under
Request is over/under budget:

$3,991,185.95

 
 
 



Printed 9/1/2016 Page 1 of 5 BLR 05512 (Rev. 01/10/12) 

Municipality 
 
Round Lake (V) 

 

 

 Name 
 
Baxter & Woodman, Inc 

Township 

Preliminary/Construction 
Engineering Services 

Agreement 
For 

Motor Fuel Tax Funds 

Address 

      8678 Ridgefield Rd 
  
County City 

Lake Crystal Lake 
  
Section State 

16-00042-00-RS Illinois 
  
 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this      day of       ,  2016 between the above Local  
Agency (LA) and Consultant (ENGINEER) and covers certain professional engineering services in connection with the 
improvement of the above PROJECT.  Motor Fuel Tax Funds, allotted to the LA by the State of Illinois under the general 
supervision of the State Department of Transportation, hereinafter called the ”DEPARTMENT”, will be used entirely or in part 
to finance ENGINEERING services as described under AGREEMENT PROVISIONS. 
 

WHEREVER IN THIS AGREEMENT or attached exhibits the following terms are used, they shall be interpreted to mean: 
 
Regional Engineer Deputy Director Division of Highways, Regional Engineer, Department of 

Transportation 
Resident Construction Supervisor Authorized representative of the LA in immediate charge of the engineering details of the 

PROJECT 
Contractor Company or Companies to which the construction contract was awarded 

 

Section Description 
 

Name Nippersink Road Imp. Route       Length 0.76 miles            Structure No. n/a  
 
Termini between School Road and Illinois Route 134. 
 
Description 
Proposed Improvement consists of HMA roadway resurfacing; pavement patching; water main replacement; curb & gutter; PCC 
sidewalk; various utility structure adjustments/reconstructions; parkway restoration; and other miscellaneous work necessary to 
complete the improvements 

 
Agreement Provisions 

 
The Engineer Agrees, 
 
1. To perform or be responsible for the performance of the following engineering services for the LA in connection with the 

proposed improvement herein before described, and checked below: 
 
 a.     Make such detailed surveys as are necessary for the preparation of detailed roadway plans. 
 
 b.     Make stream and flood plain hydraulic surveys and gather high water data and flood histories for the preparation of 

detailed bridge plans. 
 
 c.     Make or cause to be made such soil surveys or subsurface investigations including borings and soil profiles and 

analyses thereof as may be required to furnish sufficient data for the design of the proposed improvement.  Such 
investigations are to be made in accordance with the current requirements of the DEPARTMENT. 

 
 d.     Make or cause to be made such traffic studies and counts and special intersection studies as may be required to 

furnish sufficient data for the design of the proposed improvement. 
 

L 
O 
C
A
L 
  
A
G
E
N
C

Y 

C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
N

T 



Printed 9/1/2016 Page 2 of 5 BLR 05512 (Rev. 01/10/12) 

 e.     Prepare Army Corps of Engineers Permit, Division of Water Resources Permit, Bridge waterway sketch and/or 
Channel Change sketch, Utility plan and locations and Railroad Crossing work agreements. 

 
 f.      Prepare Preliminary Bridge Design and Hydraulic Report, (including economic analysis of bridge or culvert types) 

and high water effects on roadway overflows and bridge approaches. 
 
 NOTE  Four copies to be submitted to the Regional Engineer 
 
 g.     Make complete general and detailed plans, special provisions, proposals and estimates of cost and furnish the 

LA with five (5) copies of the plans, special provisions, proposals and estimates.  Additional copies of any or all 
documents, if required shall be furnished to the LA by the ENGINEER at his actual cost for reproduction. 

 
 h.     Furnish the LA with survey and drafts in quadruplicate of all necessary right-of-way dedications, construction 

easements and borrow pit and channel change agreements including prints of the corresponding plats and 
staking as required. 

 
 i.      Assist the LA in the receipt and evaluation of proposals and the awarding of the construction contract. 
 
 j.      Furnish or cause to be furnished: 
 
  (1) Proportioning and testing of concrete mixtures in accordance with the “Manual of Instructions for 

Concrete Proportioning and Testing” issued by the Bureau of Materials and Physical Research, of the 
DEPARTMENT and promptly submit reports on forms prepared by said Bureau. 

  (2) Proportioning and testing of bituminous mixtures (including extracting test) in accordance with the 
“Manual of Instructions for Bituminous Proportioning and Testing” issued by the Bureau of Materials and 
Physical Research, of the DEPARTMENT, and promptly submit reports on forms prepared by said 
Bureau. 

  (3) All compaction tests as required by the specifications and report promptly the same on forms prepared 
by the Bureau of Materials and Physical Research. 

  (4) Quality and sieve analyses on local aggregates to see that they comply with the specifications contained 
in the contract. 

  (5) Inspection of all materials when inspection is not provided at the sources by the Bureau of Materials and 
Physical Research, of the DEPARTMENT and submit inspection reports to the LA and the 
DEPARTMENT in accordance with the policies of the said DEPARTMENT. 

 
   k.  Furnish or cause to be furnished 
 
  (1) A resident construction supervisor, inspectors, and other technical personnel to perform the following 

work:  (The number of such inspectors and other technical personnel required shall be subject to the 
approval of the LA.)  

   a. 
 
 
b. 
c. 
 
 
d. 
 
e. 
f. 

Continuous observation of the work and the contractor’s operations for compliance with the plans 
and specifications as construction proceeds, but the ENGINEER does not guarantee the 
performance of the contract by the contractor. 
Establishment and setting of lines and grades. 
Maintain a daily record of the contractor’s activities throughout construction including sufficient 
information to permit verification of the nature and cost of changes in plans and authorized extra 
work. 
Supervision of inspectors, proportioning engineers and other technical personnel and the taking 
and submitting of material samples. 
Revision of contract drawings to reflect as built conditions. 
Preparation and submission to the LA in the required form and number of copies, all partial and 
final payment estimates, change orders, records and reports required by the LA and the 
DEPARTMENT. 
 

 NOTE:  When Federal funds are used for construction and the ENGINEER or the ENGINEER’s assigned staff is 
named as resident construction supervisor, the ENGINEER is required to be prequalified with the 
STATE in Construction Inspection.  The onsite resident construction supervisor and project inspectors 
shall possess valid Documentation of Contract Quantities certification.    

 
 
 
 
 



Printed 9/1/2016 Page 3 of 5 BLR 05512 (Rev. 01/10/12) 

2. That all reports, plans, plats and special provisions to be furnished by the ENGINEER pursuant to this agreement will be 
in accordance with the current standard specifications and policies of the DEPARTMENT, it being understood that all 
such reports, plats, plans and drafts shall before being finally accepted, be subject to approval by the LA and the said 
DEPARTMENT. 

3. To attend conferences at any reasonable time when requested to do so by the LA or representatives of the 
DEPARTMENT. 

4. In the event plans, surveys or construction staking are found to be in error during the construction of the PROJECT and 
revisions of the plans or survey or construction staking corrections are necessary, the ENGINEER agrees that he will 
perform such work without expense to the LA, even though final payment has been received by him.  He shall give 
immediate attention to these changes so there will be a minimum delay to the contractor. 

5. The basic survey notes and sketches, charts, computations and other data prepared or obtained by the ENGINEER 
pursuant to this agreement will be made available upon request to the LA or the DEPARTMENT without cost and without 
restriction or limitations as to their use. 

6. To make such changes in working plans, including all necessary preliminary surveys and investigations, as may be 
required after the award of the construction contract and during the construction of the improvement. 

7. That all plans and other documents furnished by the ENGINEER pursuant to the AGREEMENT will be endorsed by him 
and will show his professional seal where such is required by law. 

8. To submit, upon request by the LA or the DEPARTMENT a list of the personnel and the equipment he/she proposes to 
use in fulfilling the requirements of this AGREEMENT. 

 
The LA Agrees, 
 
1. To pay the Engineer as compensation for all services performed as stipulated in paragraphs 1a, 1g, 1i, 2, 3, 5 and 6 in 

accordance with one of the following methods indicated by a check mark: 
  percent of the awarded contract cost of the proposed 

improvement as 
    percent of the awarded contract cost of the proposed 

improvement as 
 a     A sum of money equal to       percent of the awarded contract cost of the proposed improvement as 
 approved by the DEPARTMENT. 
 b.    A sum of money equal to the percentage of the awarded contract cost for the proposed improvement as 

approved by the DEPARTMENT based on the following schedule: 
 
 Schedule for Percentages Based on Awarded Contract Cost 
    (see note) 
 Awarded Cost      Percentage Fees   (see note) 
 Under    $50,000        (see note) 
       % 
       % 
       % 
       % 
       % 
 
 Note:     Not necessarily a percentage.  Could use per diem, cost-plus or lump sum. 
 
2. To pay for services stipulated in paragraphs 1b, 1c, 1d, 1e, 1f, 1h, 1j and 1k of THE ENGINEER AGREES at the hourly 

rates stipulated below for personnel assigned to this PROJECT as payment in full to the ENGINEER for the actual time 
spent in providing these services the hourly rates to include profit, overhead, readiness to serve, insurance, social 
security and retirement deductions.  Traveling and other out-of-pocket expenses will be reimbursed to the ENGINEER at 
his actual cost.  Subject to the approval of the LA, the ENGINEER may sublet all or part of the services provided under 
paragraphs 1b, 1c, 1d, 1e, 1f, 1j and 1k of THE ENGINEER AGREES.  If the ENGINEER sublets all or a part of this 
work, the LA will pay the cost to the ENGINEER plus a five (5) percent service charge.  “Cost to ENGINEER” to be 
verified by furnishing the LA and the DEPARTMENT copies of invoices from the party doing the work.  The 
classifications of the employees used in the work should be consistent with the employee classifications for the services 
performed.  If the personnel of the firm including the Principal Engineer perform routine services that should normally be 
performed by lesser-salaried personnel, the wage rate billed for such services shall be commensurate with the work 
performed. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Printed 9/1/2016 Page 4 of 5 BLR 05512 (Rev. 01/10/12) 

 Grade Classification  
 of Employee Hourly Rate 
 
 Principal Engineer        
 Resident Construction Supervisor $160.00  
 Chief of Party        
 Instrument Man        
 Rodmen         
 Inspectors $120.00   
 Clerical  $70.00  
 Sub – Consultant  $8,680.00  
          
 Total Not to Exceed Fee:  $56,800.00  
               
 
The hourly rates itemized above shall be effective the date the parties, hereunto entering this AGREEMENT, have affixed their  
hands and seals and shall remain in effect until 12/31/2016 .  In event the services of the ENGINEER extend  
beyond 12/31/2016 , the hourly rates will be adjusted yearly by addendum to this AGREEMENT to compensate for  
increases or decreases in the salary structure of the ENGINEER that are in effect at that time. 
 
3. That payments due the ENGINEER for services rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT will be made as soon as 

practicable after the services have been performed, in accordance with the following schedule: 
 
 a. Upon completion of detailed plans, special provisions, proposals and estimate of cost - being the work required by 

paragraphs 1a through 1g under THE ENGINEER AGREES - to the satisfaction of the LA and their approval by the 
DEPARTMENT, 90 percent of the total fee based on the above fee schedule and the approved estimate of cost. 

 b. Upon award of the contract for the improvement by the LA and its approval by the DEPARTMENT, 100 percent of 
the total fee (excluding any fees paragraphs 1j and 1k of the ENGINEER AGREES), based on the above fee 
schedule and the awarded contract cost, less any previous payment. 

 c. Upon completion of the construction of the improvement, 90 percent of the fee due for services stipulated in 
paragraphs 1j and 1k. 

 d. Upon completion of all final reports required by the LA and the DEPARTMENT and acceptance of the improvement 
by the DEPARTMENT, 100 percent of the total fees due under this AGREEMENT, less any amounts previously 
paid. 

 
 By mutual agreement, partial payments, not to exceed 90 percent of the amount earned, may be made from time to time 

as the work progresses. 
 
4. That should the improvements be abandoned at any time after the ENGINEER has performed any part of the services 

provided for in paragraphs 1a and 1g, and prior to the completion of such services the LA shall reimburse the 
ENGINEER  

 for his actual costs plus 165 percent incurred up to the time he is notified in writing of such abandonment 
 “actual cost” being defined as material costs plus actual payrolls, insurance, social security and retirement deductions.  

Traveling and other out-of-pocket expenses will be reimbursed to the ENGINEER at his actual cost. 
 
5. That should the LA require changes in any of the detailed plans, specifications or estimates (except for those required 

pursuant to paragraph 4 of THE ENGINEER AGREES) after they have been approved by the DEPARTMENT, the LA  
 will pay the ENGINEER for such changes on the basis of actual cost plus 165 percent to cover profit, overhead  
 and readiness to serve - “actual cost” being defined as in paragraph 4 above.  It is understood that “changes” as used in 

this paragraph shall in no way relieve the ENGINEER of his responsibility to prepare a complete and adequate set of 
plans. 

 
6. That should the LA extend completion of the improvement beyond the time limit given in the contract, the LA will pay the 

ENGINEER, in addition to the fees provided herein, his actual cost incurred beyond such time limit - “actual cost” being 
defined as in paragraph 4 above. 
 

7.      To submit approved forms BC 775 and BC 776 with this AGREEMENT when federal funds are used for construction.    
 

 

It is Mutually Agreed, 
 
1. That any difference between the ENGINEER and the LA concerning the interpretation of the provisions of this 

AGREEMENT shall be referred to a committee of disinterested parties consisting of one member appointed by the 



Printed 9/1/2016 Page 5 of 5 BLR 05512 (Rev. 01/10/12) 

ENGINEER one member appointed by the LA and a third member appointed by the two other members for disposition 
and that the committee’s decision shall be final. 

 
2. This AGREEMENT may be terminated by the LA upon giving notice in writing to the ENGINEER at his last known post 

office address.  Upon such termination, the ENGINEER shall cause to be delivered to the LA all drawings, specifications, 
partial and completed estimates and data if any from traffic studies and soil survey and subsurface investigations with 
the understanding that all such material becomes the property of the LA.  The ENGINEER shall be paid for any services 
completed and any services partially completed in accordance with Section 4 of THE LA AGREES. 

 
 
3. That if the contract for construction has not been awarded one year after the acceptance of the plans by the LA and their 

approval by the DEPARTMENT, the LA will pay the ENGINEER the balance of the engineering fee due to make 100 
percent of the total fees due under the AGREEMENT, based on the estimate of cost as prepared by the ENGINEER and 
approved by the LA and the DEPARTMENT. 

 
4. That the ENGINEER warrants that he/she has not employed or retained any company or person, other than a bona fide 

employee working solely for the ENGINEER, to solicit or secure this contract and that he/she has not paid or agreed to 
pay any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for the ENGINEER, any fee, commission, 
percentage, brokerage fee, gifts or any other consideration contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of this 
contract.  For breach or violation of this warranty the LA shall have the right to annul this contract without liability. 

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this AGREEMENT to be executed in quadruplicate counterparts, each of 
which shall be considered as an original by their duly authorized offices. 
 
Executed by the LA: 
 Village of Round Lake of the 
 (Municipality/Township/County)  
 
ATTEST: State of Illinois, acting by and through its  
 
 
By    ,  
Village Clerk  By  
 
 (Seal)  Title: Mayor 
 
 
 
 
Executed by the ENGINEER:   
 
   
 
ATTEST:  Baxter & Woodman, Inc. 

8678 Ridgefield Road 
Crystal Lake, IL 60012 

 
By    
 
Title: Deputy Secretary  Title: Executive Vice President/COO 
 

 
  Approved  

   
   
 Date  
 Department of Transportation  
   
   
 Regional Engineer  



I:\Crystal Lake\ROULK\150784-Nippersink\Contract\Construction\Attachment A Construction.Doc 

 

Village of Round Lake, Illinois Attachment A 
Nippersink Road Improvements 
Construction Engineering Services 
Work Order 150784.60 
 

 
Project Description 
 
The limits of the Project are Nippersink Road from approximately 150’ east of Round Lake 
Elementary School entrance to Illinois Route 134 and North Cedar Lake Road. 
 
Work consists of HMA roadway resurfacing; pavement patching; water main replacement; 
curb & gutter; PCC sidewalk; various utility structure adjustments/reconstructions; 
parkway restoration; and other miscellaneous work necessary to complete the 
improvements.  Project length is approximately 4,010 linear feet. 
 



Village of Round Lake, Illinois Attachment B 
Nippersink Road Improvements Page 1 of 3 
Construction Engineering Services 
Work Order 150784.60 
 

- 1 - 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 

The standard of care for all professional engineering and related services performed or 
furnished by the Engineer under this Agreement will be the care and skill ordinarily used by 
members of Engineer’s profession practicing under similar circumstances at the same time 
and in the same locality on similar projects.  Engineer makes no warranties, express or 
implied, under this Agreement or otherwise, in connection with Engineer’s services. 
 
1. Act as the Owner’s representative with duties, responsibilities and limitations of 

authority as assigned in the construction contract documents. 
 
2. PROJECT INITIATION 

 Prepare Award Letter, Agreement, Contract Documents, Performance/Payment 
Bonds, and Notice to Proceed.  Review Contractor insurance documents. 

 Attend and prepare minutes for the preconstruction conference, and review the 
Contractor’s proposed construction schedule and list of subcontractors. 

 
3. CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION 

 Attend periodic construction progress meetings. 
 Shop drawing and submittal review by Engineer shall apply only to the items in the 

submissions and only for the purpose of assessing, if upon installation or 
incorporation in the Project, they are generally consistent with the construction 
documents.  Owner agrees that the contractor is solely responsible for the 
submissions (regardless of the format in which provided, i.e. hard copy or electronic 
transmission) and for compliance with the contract documents.  Owner further 
agrees that the Engineer’s review and action in relation to these submissions shall 
not constitute the provision of means, methods, techniques, sequencing or 
procedures of construction or extend to safety programs of precautions.  Engineer’s 
consideration of a component does not constitute acceptance of the assembled item. 

 Prepare for and perform construction layout and staking. 
 Review construction record drawings for completeness prior to submission to 

CADD. 
 Prepare construction contract change orders and work directives when authorized 

by the Owner. 
 Review the Contractor’s requests for payments as construction work progresses, 

and advise the Owner of amounts due and payable to the Contractor in accordance 
with the terms of the construction contract documents. 

 Research and prepare written response by Engineer to request for information from 
the Owner and Contractor. 

 Project manager or other office staff visit site as needed. 
 

4. FIELD OBSERVATION 
 Engineer’s site observation shall be at the times agreed upon with the Owner.  

Engineer will provide Resident Project Representatives at the construction site on a 
full-time basis of forty (40) hours per week from Monday through Friday, not 



Village of Round Lake, Illinois Attachment B 
Nippersink Road Improvements Page 2 of 3 
Construction Engineering Services 
Work Order 150784.60 
 

- 2 - 

including legal holidays, from the Engineer’s office of not more than eight (8) hours 
per regular weekday, not including legal holidays (for up to 248 hours) as deemed 
necessary by the Engineer, to assist the Contractor with interpretation of the 
Drawings and Specifications, to observe in general if the Contractor’s work is in 
conformity with the Final Design Documents, and to monitor the Contractor’s 
progress as related to the Construction Contract date of completion.  Through 
standard, reasonable means, Engineer will become generally familiar with 
observable completed work.  If Engineer observes completed work that is 
inconsistent with the construction documents, that information shall be 
communicated to the contractor and Owner to address.  Engineer shall not 
supervise, direct, control, or have charge or authority over any contractor’s work, 
nor shall the Engineer have authority over or be responsible for the means, 
methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures of construction selected or used by 
any contractor, or the safety precautions and programs incident thereto, for security 
or safety at the site, nor for any failure of any contractor to comply with laws and 
regulations applicable to such contractor’s furnishing and performing of its work.  
Engineer neither guarantees the performance of any contractor nor assumes 
responsibility for any contractor’s failure to furnish and perform the work in 
accordance with the contract documents, which contractor is solely responsible for 
its errors, omissions, and failure to carry out the work.  Engineer shall not be 
responsible for the acts of omissions of any contractor, subcontractor, or supplier, 
or of any of their agents or employees or any other person, (except Engineer’s own 
agents, employees, and consultants) at the site or otherwise furnishing or 
performing any work; or for any decision made regarding the contract documents, 
or any application, interpretation, or clarification, of the contract documents, other 
than those made by the Engineer. 

 Provide the necessary base lines, benchmarks, and reference points to enable the 
Contractor to proceed with the work. 

 Keep a daily record of the Contractor’s work on those days that the Engineers are at 
the construction site including notations on the nature and cost of any extra work, 
and provide weekly reports to the Owner of the construction progress and working 
days charged against the Contractor’s time for completion. 

 Provide the services of a materials testing company, as a subconsultant, to perform 
proportioning and testing of the Portland cement concrete and bituminous mixtures 
in accordance with the IDOT’s Bureau of Materials manuals of instructions for 
proportioning.  Review laboratory, shop and mill test reports of materials and 
equipment furnished by the Contractor. 

 
5. COMPLETION OF PROJECT 

 Provide construction inspection services when notified by the Contractor that the 
Project is complete.  Prepare written punch lists during final completion inspections. 

 Review the Contractor’s written guarantees and issue a Notice of Acceptability for 
the Project by the Owner. 



Village of Round Lake, Illinois Attachment B 
Nippersink Road Improvements Page 3 of 3 
Construction Engineering Services 
Work Order 150784.60 
 

- 3 - 

 Review the Contractor’s requests for final payment, and advise the Owner of the 
amounts due and payable to the Contractor in accordance with the terms of the 
construction contract documents. 

 Prepare construction record drawings which show field measured dimensions of 
the completed work which the Engineers consider significant and provide the 
Owner with CD or electronic copy within ninety (90) days of the Project completion. 

 Update Village’s GIS with new information and provide the Village with electronic 
copy of the Record Drawings. 

 
6. PROJECT CLOSEOUT 

 Provide construction-related engineering services including, but not limited to, 
General Construction Administration and Resident Project Representative Services. 

 
 
 

I:\Crystal Lake\ROULK\150784-Nippersink\Contract\Construction\Attachment B Construction.docx 











 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
TITLE: NIPPERSINK RD REHABILITATION MFT FUND ALLOCATION 
RESOLUTION 

Agenda Item No.  COTW  

 
Executive Summary 

 
Staff recommends allocating Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) funds to pay for a portion of the Nippersink 
Road Rehabilitation project.  The project consists of road resurfacing and water main installation.  
The road resurfacing related items are eligible for MFT funding.   
 
The budgeted amount of MFT funds for this project are: 
Engineering $40,000 
Construction  $515,000____ 
Total =  $555,000  
 
 

Recommended Action 
 
Authorize the allocation of Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) funds to pay for a portion of the Nippersink Road Rehabilitation 
project. 

 
Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s): 09/06/16 

 
Lead Department: Public Works 
 

Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   
 
 
Item Budgeted:    X   Yes        No        N/A 
 
 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 
 
 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
10-60-83-88301 $682,480.00
Item Requested $555,000.00 TBD
Y-T-D Actual $126,946.16
Amount Encumbered $0.00
   Total $1,237,480.00 $126,946.16
50-60-81-88101 $2,833,581.00
Item Requested $110,000.00 TBD
Y-T-D Actual $30,571.04
Amount Encumbered $0.00
   Total $2,943,581.00 $30,571.04

Grand Total $4,181,061.00 $157,517.20

Under
Request is over/under budget:

$4,023,543.80

 
 
 



Printed 9/1/2016 BLR 09111 (Rev. 11/06)

Resolution for Improvement by
Municipality Under the Illinois
Highway Code

BE IT RESOLVED, by the President and Board of Trustees of the
Council or President and Board of Trustees

Village of Round Lake Illinois
City, Town or Village

that the following described street(s) be improved under the Illinois Highway Code:

Name of Thoroughfare Route From To

Nippersink Road 150' East of R.L. Elementry Illinois Route 134

North Cedar Lake Road Cedar Lake Road (South) Nippersink Road

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,
1.  That the proposed improvement shall consist of HMA roadway resurfacing; pavement patching; water main

replacement; curb & gutter; PCC sidewalk; various utility structure adjustments/reconstructions; parkway

restoration; and other miscellaneous work necessary to complete the improvements.

and shall be constructed 20 to 48 feet (varies) wide

and be designated as Section 16-00042-00-RS

2.  That there is hereby appropriated the (additional Yes No) sum of Five hundred fifty five thousand

Dollars ( $555,000.00 ) for the

improvement of said section from the municipality’s allotment of Motor Fuel Tax funds.

3.  That work shall be done by Contract ; and,
Specify Contract or Day Labor

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk is hereby directed to transmit two certified copies of this resolution to the
district office of the Department of Transportation.

Approved I, Patricia Blauvelt Clerk in and for the

Village of Round Lake
City, Town or Village

County of Lake , hereby certify the
Date

foregoing to be a true, perfect and complete copy of a resolution adopted

by the President of Board of Trustees
Council or President and Board of Trustees

Department of Transportation at a meeting on
Date

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this

day of
Regional Engineer

(SEAL)

Clerk City, Town, or Village Clerk



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
TITLE: NIPPERSINK RD REHABILITATION LAKE COUNTY IGA Agenda Item No.  COTW  

 
Executive Summary 

Staff recommends entering into an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Lake County 
relating to the Nippersink Road Rehabilitation project.  An IGA has been submitted to Lake 
County for the section of Cedar Lake Road that coincides with Nippersink Road.  The IGA 
stipulates that Round Lake will be the lead agency for design and construction of the project and 
that the County will pay the Village 95% of expected expenses relating to their portion of the 
work before construction begins.  These expenses include: 
  $17,109.50 for design engineering 
  $244,421.50 for construction 
  $24,442.15 for construction management 
Total estimated cost due the County = $285,973.15 
 
The County portion was not budgeted for but will be paid out of the Capital Projects fund for 
Roadway Improvements.  Even though the County payment will be received before expenses are 
incurred, the ledgers will show fund 35-20-83-88301 as being $285,973.15 over budget.  The 
County portion was not budgeted for because the County had originally intended to do the work 
as part of their Cedar Lake Road reconstruction but that project has been delayed. 
The County is scheduled to vote on the IGA at their October 11th meeting.  If the County does not 
approve the IGA, their portion of the project will be eliminated from the contract. 
A draft copy of the IGA has been included in the packet.  This IGA is still under review by the 
County and subject to change. 

Recommended Action 
 
Approve an Intergovernmental Agreement with Lake County relating to the Nippersink Road Rehabilitation project. 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s): 09/06/16 

 
Lead Department: Public Works 
 

Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   
 
 
Item Budgeted:       Yes        No    X   N/A 
 
 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 
 
 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
10-60-83-88301 $722,480.00
Item Requested $515,000.00 TBD
Y-T-D Actual $126,946.16
Amount Encumbered $0.00
   Total $1,237,480.00 $126,946.16
50-60-81-88101 $2,843,581.00
Item Requested $100,000.00 TBD
Y-T-D Actual $30,571.04
Amount Encumbered $0.00
   Total $2,943,581.00 $30,571.04

Grand Total $4,181,061.00 $157,517.20

Under
Request is over/under budget:

$4,023,543.80

 
 



 

Page 1 of 8 

 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF LAKE AND THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

FOR ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS ON A SECTION OF NIPPERSINK ROAD 

 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into as of the latest date following the signatures 

hereon, by and between the County of Lake, Illinois, an Illinois body politic and corporate, 

hereinafter “the County”; and the Village of Round Lake, Illinois, an Illinois non-home rule unit 

of local government, hereinafter “the Village.” The County and the Village may hereinafter be 

referred to collectively as “Parties” and individually as a “Party” to this Agreement. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois 

authorizes units of local government to contract and associate among themselves to obtain or 

share services and to exercise, combine, or transfer any power or function, in any manner not 

prohibited by law or ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, as amended, (Ill. Rev. Stat. Ch 

127, Par. 741 et seq., as amended), (the “Act”), also authorizes units of local government to 

exercise and enjoy jointly their powers, privileges or authority and to enter into 

Intergovernmental Agreements for that purpose; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties are “public agencies” within the meaning of the 

Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/2(1); and 

WHEREAS, the Village proposes to make improvements to a certain section of public 

roadway known as Nippersink Road, which roadway is in a state of disrepair and in need of 

repair (“the Project”), and 

WHEREAS, the Project will consist of hot mix asphalt roadway resurfacing, pavement 

patching, curb and gutter improvements, PCC sidewalk, storm drainage improvements, utility 

structure adjustments, parkway restoration, and other related work required to complete the 

improvements, and; 

WHEREAS, given that sections of Nippersink Road under the legal control of both the 

County and the Village are mutually in need of repair, it is most efficient and economical for the 

Parties to collaborate under the terms of this Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the County owns and controls a portion of Nippersink Road which is 

included in the Project and is described as follows: 

All roadway improvements from the south leg of Cedar Lake Road to the north 

leg of Cedar Lake Road, including roadway pavements, curbs, sidewalk and 

stormwater drainage (from approximately station 122+00 to 129+02 as shown on 

Proposed Highway Plans MFT Section 16-00042-00-RS, as prepared by Baxter & 

Woodman, Inc. and dated 07/25/2016). 



 

Page 2 of 8 

 

The above-described portion of Nippersink Road is referred to as the “County Portion of 

Nippersink Road”; and 

WHEREAS, said roadway improvements will be of immediate benefit to the County and 

the Village, their residents and the motoring public; and 

WHEREAS, the County and the Village, by this Agreement, desire to establish the rights 

and responsibilities for the execution of the Project. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants contained 

herein and pursuant to all applicable statues, local ordinances, and authority, the County and the 

Village do hereby enter into the following: 

ARTICLE I 

Lead Agency 

1.01  Subject to the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth, the Village shall be the 

lead agency for the design, construction, and management of the Project. 

1.02  The scope of the Project may be modified by the Village so long as any 

modification of the County Portion of Nippersink Road, if any, is submitted to the County for its 

review and is approved in advance and in writing. 

1.03  Should the Village, in its sole and exclusive prerogative, prior to the beginning of 

any construction, determine that the Project is not economically feasible, and/or that the bids 

received for the project are unacceptable, the Village may cancel this Agreement upon written 

notice to the County.  Any funds paid by the County related to actual construction, but not 

including any expenses to date related to the design engineering, permitting or other pre-

construction activities, shall be returned by the Village. 

1.04 The Village President of the Village of Round Lake, or his designee, shall 

administer this Agreement on behalf of the Village.  The [INSERT] for the County, or his 

designee, shall administer this Agreement on behalf of the County. 

 

ARTICLE II 

Scope of Project; Authority 

2.01  The construction specifications for the Project have been completed as part of the 

engineering plans and specifications prepared by the Village Engineer, Baxter & Woodman Inc., 

and dated July 25, 2016.  

2.02  The Project shall consist of improvements to a certain portion of the public 

roadway known as “Nippersink Road” in accordance with the plans and specifications provided 



 

Page 3 of 8 

 

under Paragraph 2.01 above.  Except as provided in Paragraph 3.01 and 3.02 below, the Village 

shall be responsible for the costs of the Project. 

2.03  By executing this Agreement, the County is providing the authority to the Village, 

its designated engineers, contractors and their respective employees to commence and complete 

the work on the County Portion of Nippersink Road within the Project area and as shown on the 

plans and specifications. 

2.04  The Village shall commence, prosecute and complete the work pursuant to sound 

engineering practices and in accordance with all provisions of this Agreement. 

2.05  The Village shall not alter the approved engineering plans for the County Portion 

of Nippersink Road without the prior consent of the County. 

2.06  The Village is hereby granted the authority to control traffic, by signage, speed 

restrictions, barricades and signals, on the County Portion of Nippersink Road until the Project is 

completed. 

 

ARTICLE III 

Costs of the County Portion of Nippersink Road 

3.01  The Village, as the Lead Agency, shall enter into a Work Order with Village 

Engineer, Baxter & Woodman Inc. to provide design engineering for the roadway rehabilitation 

on Nippersink Road.  The Parties acknowledge and agree that the County’s share of the cost of 

design Engineering shall be not more than $17,109.50. 

3.02  The Village, as the Lead Agency, shall publically bid, consider and award 

construction contract(s) for the Project, and shall take all lawful action necessary to include the 

County Portion of Nippersink Road within the scope of the Village’s Project.  The bidding and 

letting of contract(s) for the work to be performed hereunder, as well as Village engineering 

services, shall be done in accordance with Village ordinances, practices, and procedures, the 

most recent Illinois Department of Transportation (“IDOT”) Standard Specifications for Road 

and Bridges, and Supplemental Specifications and Recurring Special Provisions and IDOT 

Procedures.  In the event of a conflict, the aforementioned Specifications for Roads and Bridges 

shall control. 

3.03 Bid specifications issued by the Village pursuant to this Agreement shall: 

1. Require that the contractor provide the County with a certificate of insurance 

naming the County as an additional insured and an agreement to indemnify and 

hold harmless the County from all claims arising out of the contractor’s 

performance, on the same terms and conditions as those provided to the Village; 

and  



 

Page 4 of 8 

 

2. Provide that the County is intended to be a third-party beneficiary of the contract 

for work related to the County Portion of Nippersink Road, and that any terms 

establishing rights and authority in Round Lake shall also be deemed to extend to 

the County for work related to the County Portion of Nippersink Road.   

3.04.  The Parties acknowledge and agree that the County’s share of the construction 

cost of the Project shall be approximately $244,421.50 for Construction and $24,442.15 for 

Construction Management.  The final cost for the County Portion of Nippersink Road shall be as 

determined by the actual unit costs of all items for the County Portion of Nippersink Road as a 

proportion of the entire Project. 

3.05  The County shall pay to the Village ninety-five percent (95%) of the amounts in 

Paragraphs 3.01 and 3.04 prior to the commencement of construction, otherwise construction 

may be delayed with any costs of delay to be solely the responsibility of the County.  The 

County shall pay remaining amounts due the Village under Paragraph 3.0l and 3.04 above within 

thirty (30) days of the invoicing by the Village for such sum, or portions thereof advanced funds, 

if any, shall be held in trust by the Village and the sums so paid shall be utilized by the Village 

from time to time to pay costs directly associated with the County Portion of Nippersink Road. 

3.06  After completion of the roadway improvements and acceptance by the County’s 

Director of Transportation, or her designee, on the County Portion of Nippersink Road, said 

Portion shall revert to the exclusive control, operation and maintenance of the County.  The 

Village shall cooperate with the County regarding resolution of any contractor warranty issues 

arising during the term of any applicable warranty period. 

3.07  The Village shall maintain, for a minimum of three (3) years after the completion 

of the Project, and for a minimum of three (3) years after invoicing for maintenance or operation 

costs, adequate books, records, and supporting documents to verify the amounts, recipients, and 

uses of all disbursements of funds passing in conjunction with the use of the sum paid to the 

Village by the County, and shall make such records available to the County for review and 

duplication. 

3.08  The Parties agree to budget and appropriate sufficient funds to meet their 

respective obligations under this Agreement. 

3.09 The Parties agree that if any unforeseen condition arises during construction that 

results in expenditures not anticipated, that the Village or County, whichever entity controls the 

section of roadway related to which the condition arises, will be required to approve the 

additional expenditure and agrees to pay the cost associated with it, without the other entity 

being burdened. 

3.10 The Parties agree to cooperate fully, to execute any and all supplementary 

documents, and to take all additional actions which are consistent with and which may be 

necessary or appropriate to give full force and effect to the basic terms and intent of this 

Agreement and to preserve and assert any claims that the Parties, individually or jointly, may 

have against a contractor performing work that is subject to the terms of this Agreement. 

 



 

Page 5 of 8 

 

ARTICLE IV 

Mutual Indemnity 

4.01 The County shall defend, protect, indemnify, save, and forever hold harmless the 

Village and/or each of its officers, officials, employees, agents, and/or representatives from and 

against any and all liabilities, obligations, claims, damages, penalties, causes of action, costs and 

expenses, including but not limited to court costs, litigation expenses, insurance deductibles, and 

attorneys’ fees and expenses, which the Village and/or its officers, officials, employees, agents, 

and/or representatives may incur, suffer, or sustain, or for which the Village and/or its officers, 

officials, employees, agents, and/or representatives may become obligated by reasons of any 

accident, injury to, or death of any persons, or loss of, or damage to, any property, or civil and/or 

constitutional infringement of civil rights or liberties (specifically including violations of any and 

all federal civil rights statutes, regulations, and constitutional provisions) arising as a result of 

negligent or willful and wanton acts or omissions of the County, its officials, employees or 

agents under this Agreement without regard to where such acts or omissions occur. 

4.02 The Village shall defend, protect, indemnify, save, and forever hold harmless the 

County and/or each of its officers, officials, employees, agents, and/or representatives from and 

against any and all liabilities, obligations, claims, damages, penalties, causes of action, costs and 

expenses, including but not limited to court costs, litigation expenses, insurance deductibles, and 

attorneys’ fees and expenses, which the County and/or its officers, officials, employees, agents, 

and/or representatives may incur, suffer, or sustain, or for which the County and/or its officers, 

officials, employees, agents, and/or representatives may become obligated by reasons of any 

accident, injury to, or death of any persons, or loss of, or damage to, any property, or civil and/or 

constitutional infringement of civil rights or liberties (specifically including violations of any and 

all federal civil rights statutes, regulations, and constitutional provisions) arising as a result of 

negligent or willful and wanton acts or omissions of the Village, its officials, employees or 

agents under this Agreement without regard to where such acts or omissions occur. 

 

ARTICLE V 

Term of Agreement 

5.01  The term of this Agreement (the “Term”) shall commence on its date and shall 

expire upon the Director of the Lake County Department of Transportation’s acceptance of the 

County Portion of Nippersink Road upon completion of the Project, and any applicable 

contractor warranty period. 

 

ARTICLE VI 

Amendments 



 

Page 6 of 8 

 

6.0l  No officer, official or agent of the County or the Village has the power to amend, 

modify or alter this Agreement or waive any of its conditions or to bind any Party by making any 

promise or representation not contained herein, without the mutual written consent of the Parties 

hereto, and in the manner set forth in 6.02 below. 

6.02  Any amendment of this Agreement may be accomplished from time to time by 

the mutual consent of the Parties hereto; provided, however, that no such amendment shall be 

effective unless reduced to a writing, duly authorized by the Corporate authorities of the 

respective Parties, and signed by the authorized representatives of the Parties. 

 

ARTICLE VII 

General Provisions 

7.0l  It is mutually agreed by and between the Parties that the recitals listed at the 

beginning of this Agreement are hereby incorporated into this Agreement as though fully set 

forth. 

7.02 Captions and paragraph headings used herein are for convenience only and are not 

a part of this Agreement and shall not be used in the construction of this Agreement. 

7.03 No failure of any Party to exercise any power given to either Party hereunder or to 

insist upon strict compliance by either Party with its obligations hereunder, and no custom or 

practice of the parties in variance with the terms hereof, shall constitute a waiver of any other 

Party’s right to demand strict compliance with the terms hereof. 

7.04  This Agreement may be executed in several duplicate original copies hereof and 

each duplicate may be used for any purpose for which the original may be used.  

7.05  Notices, requests, demands, and other communications (collectively, “Notices”) 

hereunder shall be in writing and given by (i) established express delivery service which 

maintains delivery records, (ii) hand delivery, or (iii) certified or registered mail, postage 

prepaid, return receipt requested, to the Parties at the following addresses, or at such other 

address as the Parties may designate by Notice in the above manner: 

To the Village: 

Steve Shields 

Village of Round Lake Village Administrator 

442 N. Cedar Lake Road 

Round Lake, IL 60073 

Phone (847) 546-5400 

Fax (847) 546-5405 

 

To the County: 

[INSERT] 

 



 

Page 7 of 8 

 

Notices may also be given by facsimile, provided the Notice is concurrently sent by one 

of the above methods. Notices are effective upon receipt or upon attempted delivery if delivery is 

refused or impossible because of failure to provide a reasonable means for accomplishing 

delivery. 

7.06  If any provision of this Agreement shall be declared invalid for any reason, such 

invalidation shall not affect any other provisions of this Agreement which can be given effect 

without the invalid provision and to that extent, the provisions of this Agreement are severable. 

7.07  The Parties agree to reasonably cooperate in a good faith effort to implement this 

Agreement. 

7.08  Nothing in this Agreement shall create, or be construed or interpreted to create, 

any partnership or joint venture in the Project and its work. 

7.09 This Agreement shall be binding to the Parties and their respective successors, 

including successors in office. 

7.10 This Agreement is governed by and shall be construed in accordance with the 

laws of the State of Illinois. 

7.11 This Agreement expresses the complete and final understanding of the Parties 

with respect to the subject matter as of the date of its execution.  The Parties acknowledge that 

no representations have been made which have not been set forth herein. 

7.12 This Agreement is for the benefit of the Parties and no other person is intended to 

or shall have any rights, interest or claims under this Agreement or be entitled to any benefits 

under or on account of this Agreement as a third party beneficiary or otherwise. 

7.13 The undersigned represent that they have the authority of their respective 

governing authorities to execute this Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 

executed by their respective corporate officials, official authority therefore having first been duly 

provided. 

 

  

 

 

  



 

Page 8 of 8 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

      

Village Clerk 

Village of Round Lake 

 

 

Village of Round Lake 

 

 

 

By:         

 Village President 

 

DATE:       

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

      

Clerk of Lake County 

County of Lake 

 

 

 

By:         

 Chairman 

 Lake County Board 

 

DATE:       

 

 









































 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
TITLE: DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS PROPERTY  Agenda I tem No.  C.O.T.W. 

 
Executive Summary: 

 
The Police Department seeks permission to dispose of Village owned surplus/seized property 
through public on-line auction. 
  
The Police Department would like to send THE FOLLOWING SURPLUS / SEIZED PROPERTY to 
auction: 
 

1.) One ATLAS Automotive Shop Brake Lathe, Red, Model 1410   Serial # 9755 
2.) One Hoffman West Automotive Shop Brake Lathe, Blue, Model & Serial # Unreadable 
3.) One Allen Computer Test Center Automotive Shop Analyzer , Blue, Model 43009 Serial # 

5282F028, and Model 1310 Serial # 56009. These parts make up one whole analyzer. 
  

Our recommended auction service is: 

OBENAUF AUCTION SERVICE, Inc. 
810 Magna Drive, Round Lake, IL 60073 
847-546-2095 
obenaufauctions@comcast.net 
www.obenaufauctions.com 
IL Licensed Auction Firm #444.000105 
 Recommended Action: 
Approve the disposal through public on-line auction of the above captioned surplus property. 

 
Committee: Police Meeting Date: 09/06/2016 

 
Lead Department: Police  
 

Presenter: Michael Gillette 
 
Item Budgeted: 

 
 

 Yes  No  N/A Account No(s).: Budget: Actual Request:
N/A

YTD Actual $0.00

Encumbered $0.00

Request $0.00

Total: $0.00 $0.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:

-
-

 

 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will be 
charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

   

mailto:obenaufauctions@sbcglobal.net
http://cts.vresp.com/c/?ObenaufAuctionServic/d85fd2af17/5436e356a9/8ae1334e27
http://cts.vresp.com/c/?ObenaufAuctionServic/d85fd2af17/5436e356a9/8ae1334e27


Ordinance 16-ORD-__ 
 
A Ordinance Authorizing the Police Department to Dispose of Village Owned Surplus / 
Seized Property Through Public On-Line Auction.  

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of 

Round Lake authorizes as follows: 

The disposal of Village Owned Surplus property including 
 

1.) One ATLAS Automotive Shop Brake Lathe, Red, Model 1410   Serial # 9755 
2.) One Hoffman West Automotive Shop Brake Lathe, Blue, Model & Serial # Unreadable.  
3.) One Allen Computer Test Center Automotive Shop Analyzer , Blue, Model 43009 Serial # 

5282F028, and Model 1310 Serial # 56009. These parts make up one whole analyzer.  
 

 
and 

 
Acceptance of the recommended auction service for this disposal of: 

OBENAUF AUCTION SERVICE, Inc. 
810 Magna Drive, Round Lake, IL 60073 
847-546-2095 
obenaufauctions@comcast.net 
www.obenaufauctions.com 
IL Licensed Auction Firm #444.000105 is hereby approved. 

  
and 

 
1. The Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to execute all necessary documents to carry out the 

purposes of this Ordinance. 

       APPROVED: 

 
              
       Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 

PASSED:  

APPROVED:  

AYES:  

NAYS:  

ABSENT: 

mailto:obenaufauctions@sbcglobal.net
http://cts.vresp.com/c/?ObenaufAuctionServic/d85fd2af17/5436e356a9/8ae1334e27
http://cts.vresp.com/c/?ObenaufAuctionServic/d85fd2af17/5436e356a9/8ae1334e27

	2016_09_06_COTW_Agenda_ 
	1-2016_09_06_COTW_Agenda_ 
	2-2016_09_06_COTW_Minutes
	2016_08_15_COTW_Minutes

	3-Rosedale_Ct._&_Hillside_Dr._Pavement_Rehab
	09-06-16 AIS N. Rosedale Ct & Hillside Dr
	09-06-16 AIS N Rosedale Pavt Rehab - Support Docs 1
	09-06-16 AIS N Rosedale Pavt Rehab - Support Docs 2

	4-Well_#3_Rehabilitation
	09-06-16 AIS Well 3 Rehab
	09-06-16 AIS Well 3 Rehab - Support Docs 1
	09-06-16 AIS Well 3 Rehab - Support Docs 2

	5-Nippersink_Rd_Rehabilitation_Construction
	09-06-16 AIS Nippersink Rd Rehabilitation Construction
	09-06-16 AIS Nippersink Rd Rehabilitation Construction - Support Docs

	6-Nippersink_Rd_Rehabilitation_Construction_Services_Work_Order
	09-06-16 AIS Nippersink Rd Rehabilitation Const Services
	09-06-16 AIS Nippersink Rd Rehabilitation Const Services - Support Docs

	7-Nippersink_Rd_Rehabilitation_MFT_Allocation_Resolution
	09-06-16 AIS Nippersink Rd Rehabilitation MFT Resolution
	09-06-16 AIS Nippersink Rd Rehabilitation MFT Resolution - Support Docs

	8-Nippersink_Rd_Rehabilitation_Lake_County_IGA
	09-06-16 AIS Nippersink Rd Rehabilitation IGA
	09-06-16 AIS Nippersink Rd Rehabilitation IGA - Support Docs

	9-Squad_Car_Radar_Units
	PD 9-6-16 COTW RADAR AIS

	10-Purchase_of_Mobile_Data_Computers
	PD 9-6-16 MDC AIS

	11-Forensic_Evidence_Drying_Cabinet
	PD AIS DRYING CABINET 9-6-16 COTW

	12-Disposal_of_Surplus_Property
	AIS - Disposal of Surplus Property Brake Lathes and Analyzer with Ordinance 9-05-16 COTW
	Ordinance 16-ORD-__



